
UCC AGENDA 
 

 
 
TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members 
 
FROM: Richard Pierce, Chair 
 Undergraduate Curriculum Committee 
 
RE: UCC MEETING 
 

 
 
The next UCC meeting will be Wednesday, November 5, 2014, at 4:00 p.m. in the Chancellor’s 
Conference Room (McM 209). 
 
I. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES:  October 29 
 
II.  ITEMS – FIRST READING 
 

Item 33  PHSX 220 Physics I.  Remove prerequisite and add corequisite. 
 
Item 34  Minor in Biology.  Modification to an existing program. 
Item 34.a  Minor in Earth Science.  Modification to an existing program. 
 
Item 58  BMKT 365 e-Commerce Market Study.  Delete course. 
Item 58.a  BMKT 341 Advanced Marketing Application.  Delete course. 
 
Item 59  BS in Business Administration Marketing Option.  Modification to an existing 

program. 
Item 59.a  BS in Business Administration Management Option.  Modification to an existing 

program. 
Item 59.b  Minor in Information Systems.  Modification to an existing program. 
 
Item 63  WLDG 281 Weld Testing Certification Lab.  Change credits from V3-5 to 3 and 

change course description. 
 
Item 64  ETEC 192 Fundamentals of Energy Technicians I.  New course. 
Item 64.a  ETEC 193 Fundamentals of Energy Technicians II.  New course. 
Item 64.b  Certificate of AS in Sustainable Energy Technician.  Modification to an existing 

program. 
 
Item 65  Certificate of Technical Skills in Energy Technician.  New program. 
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